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We are aware of Simon Cordell as Steve/Pat obtained an ASBO against 

him for illegal raves etc. 

 

I believe he is also a council tenant (l need to check) Could you initially 

contact Mr Curtis - obtain his address and the reasons he is going to 

court. 

 

Also ascertain what support he needs. 

 

It is not an open case as such but depending on your findings we 

Wednesday to check it has been finalised. 

 

I will update you as soon as CPS contacts Witness Care Kind regards, 

Thomas. 

 

04/11/2016 

Subject: 

Please activate your myonyx account 

From: 

ONYX Graphics (support@onyxgfx.com) 

To: 

RE_WIRED@YMAIL.COM; 

Date: 

Friday, 4 November 2016, 12:15 

Welcome, SIMON. 

You have successfully registered for myonyx, but before your account 

can be used you must activate it. 

 

 

05/11/2016 

Subject: 

Shiraz Signature Download Request 

From: 

info@shiraz-software.com (form_engine@fs25.formsite.com) 

To: 

RE_WIRED@YMAIL.COM; 

Date: 

Saturday, 5 November 2016, 12:58 
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